
1

Sushil Vispute

From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>
Sent: 08 April 2025 12:56
To: marketing adlcoordinates.com; sushil adlcoordinates.com
Cc: Mohan Jathan; Arvind Kumar; Santosh Perule; Sandeep Chikane; Manoj Shah; Bhawani Singh
Subject: Re-Survey Tower Locations Gut No._RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details 

Hi @sushil adlcoordinates.com Ji, 
 
Please refer below Re-surveyed locations gut no & village names for SEC. 
 

SR.	NO	 TOWER	
NO.	

SURVEY	NO./GUT	
NO.	 VILLAGE	NAME	 TALUKA	 DISTRICT	

  

1 10B 372 BAMANI DHARSHIV DHARASHIV
2 12/1 41 TAKWIKI DHARSHIV DHARASHIV
3 12/2 36 TAKWIKI DHARSHIV DHARASHIV
4 23/1 166 KARALA TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
5 23/2 173 KARALA TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
6 27/6 40 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
7 27/7 46 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
8 27/8 59 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
9 AP-28 62 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV

10 28/1 67 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
11 28/2 78 WADGAON DEO TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
12 28/3 28 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
13 28/4 29 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
14 AP-29 69 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
15 29/1 74 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
16 29/2 82 BORNADWADI  TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
17 AP-30 76 DEOSINGA (TUL) TULJAPUR DHARASHIV
18 30/1 76 DEOSINGA (TUL) TULJAPUR DHARASHIV

 
 
 
 
 

Nikhil Patil 
Asst. Manager-Land Development (PE) 
nikhil.patil@sorigin.co 
+91 9284034384/8956149519 
 
Sorigin RE Services Private Limited 
AP81, B Wing, 17th Floor, Mundhwa,  
Pune - 411 036, Maharashtra, India  
T.: +91 (20) 48450063 
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From: Nikhil Patil  
Sent: 04 April 2025 14:14 
To: marketing adlcoordinates.com <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@sorigin.co>; Arvind Kumar <Arvind.Kumar@sorigin.co>; santosh.perule@skeiron.com; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.Co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@sorigin.co>; Bhawani Singh 
<Bhawani.Singh@sorigin.co>; sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Hi @Aakash Singh,  
 
Kindly proceed for the survey on tomorrow for 18 locations as per attached list . Details tower list attached for your information. 
 
Contact person :  
Arvind Kumar – 8200224886 
 
 
 

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

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>  
Sent: 04 April 2025 14:06 
To: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Cc: Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
 
approved 

 
 
From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>  
Sent: 04 April 2025 13:52 
To: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co> 



3

Cc: Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Sir, 
 
As we discussed , please provide the approval as per below trail mail. 
 
 
 
 
 

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

 
 
From: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>  
Sent: 04 April 2025 12:47 
To: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
CAUTION: *External Email*, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Dear sir, 
 
As discussed over the call, please note that the re-survey for 18 transmission towers has been scheduled for tomorrow and terms for it are as per below, 
 
Survey timeline- 1 to 2 days 
Arrangement from Sorigin – Site vehicle, stay arrangement and food 
Cost agreed – 200O INR per tower 
 
Kindly provide your confirmation, so that we can prepare an invoice accordingly. 
 
Also, please send the list of 18 towers to be surveyed. 
 
Regards 
Aakash Singh 
 

From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>  
Sent: 02 April 2025 17:25 
To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: 'VINAYAK DESHPANDE' <vinayak.deshpande@serenticaglobal.com>; 'Sistla Madhukar' <sistla.madhukar@serenticaglobal.com>; Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; 'marketing adlcoordinates.com' 
<marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Thanks Sushil Ji 
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Aaksh Ji ,Kindly ensure the pending 18 locations resurvey for civil aviation as well MOD applications as per our discussion. 
 
 
 
 

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

 
 
 
From: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>  
Sent: 02 April 2025 13:53 
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
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
The application to AAI has been successfully submitted. Please find attached the application receipts for your reference. 
 
the login credentials are as follows 
 
User id : vinayak.deshpande@serenticaglobal.com 
Password Is Vinayak@123. 
 
Regards, 

Sushil Vispute| 
 

Assistant Manager-Business Development | ADL Coordinates Pvt.Ltd 
 

B-76 | NICE Area | MIDC | Satpur | Nashik 422007 
 

Mob: +91 7709836883 | Ph: +91 253 2353407 
 

Email: sushil@adlcoordinates.com  |web:www.adlcoordinates.com 
 

From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>  
Sent: 29 March 2025 04:49 PM 
To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: VINAYAK DESHPANDE <vinayak.deshpande@serenticaglobal.com>; Sistla Madhukar <sistla.madhukar@serenticaglobal.com>; Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; marketing adlcoordinates.com 
<marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Hi @Sushil Vispute, 
 
Kindly make the AAI Applications for attached documents and share the acknowledgment . 
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Kindly take note applications should be made on name : Serentica Renewables India 5 Private Limited  
Registered Office: DLF Cyber Park, Block B, 9th Floor, Udyog Vihar, Phase III, Sector 20, Gurugram, Haryana, India 122 008  
 
Registration Email in AAI portal : vinayak.deshpande@serenticaglobal.com 
Authorized Signatory : Mr. Vinayak Deshpande 
Mobile No. +91 9834285257 
 
 
 
 
 

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
Sent: 26 March 2025 18:21 
To: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co>; Haribhau Sherkar <Haribhau.Sherkar@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
CAUTION: *External Email*, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Dear Sir, 
kindly find attached updated SEC & undertaking. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 26 March 2025 05:56 PM 
To: 'Nikhil Patil' <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Cc: 'Mohan Jathan' <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; 'Sandeep Chikane' <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co>; 'Haribhau Sherkar' <Haribhau.Sherkar@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Dear Sir, 
kindly find attached updated SEC 
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
Sent: 22 March 2025 01:59 PM 
To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co>; Haribhau Sherkar <Haribhau.Sherkar@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Hi @Sushil Vispute Ji, 
 
It seems like you are referring to a detailed workout sheet related to AAI applications (Tower line) and requesting a review of the locations based on survey data, specifically the check survey approved on February 27, 2025. 
 
I understand that out of the 73 locations surveyed, 55 are within the acceptable limits i.e Ok, and 18 locations are outside the limits. You are asking to review the sheet, provide comments on the locations that are out of the 
acceptable limits, and share the confirmed locations for approval. Additionally, you are requesting a resurvey for the remaining locations that are outside the tolerance. 
Since this is a detailed review request of a specific document (the workout sheet), I recommend the following steps: 

1. Comment on the Out-of-Limit Locations: Provide clear comments on those 18 locations that fall outside the tolerance range, indicating whether further review or adjustments are needed. Acceptable limit of -6 to +6 
tolerance. For those locations that fall outside of this range. 

2. Prepare the Approval Sheet: Once the above review is complete, compile the list of 55 locations that are within the limits, along with any necessary documentation for approval. 
3. Arrange for Resurvey: For the remaining 18 locations that fall outside the specified tolerance, schedule a resurvey to ensure their compliance with the required standards. 

 
Let me know if any clarification required. 
 
 
 
 
 

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
Sent: 18 March 2025 13:36 
To: Sushil Vispute <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@sorigin.co>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.Co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Hi @Sushil Vispute Ji , 
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Please refer attached workout sheet . Kindly check the Yellow and Brown highlighted columns. Need to recheck the coordinates as per highlighted. 
 
Kindly check & Revert. 
 
 
 
 

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
Sent: 17 March 2025 16:19 
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
 
Please refer attached sheet for the SEC coordinates and Approved check survey coordinates. 
 
Kindly confirm for consideration for Check survey approved coordinates for final SEC . Minor difference also not acceptable by clients. Please confirm otherwise resurvey all locations. 
 
 
 
 

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
Sent: 14 March 2025 12:02 
To: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
CAUTION: *External Email*, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Dear Sir, 
 
As discussed yesterday, please find attached the undertaking and the final SEC for your reference. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Sushil Vispute| 
Assistant Manager-Business Development | ADL Coordinates Pvt. Ltd 
B-76 | NICE Area | MIDC | Satpur | Nashik 422007 
Mob: +91 7709836883 | Ph: +91 253 2353407 
Email: sushil@adlcoordinates.com  |web:www.adlcoordinates.com 
 
 

From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>  
Sent: 12 March 2025 05:18 PM 
To: sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
FYI  
 
From: Nikhil Patil  
Sent: 10 March 2025 16:15 
To: Sistla Madhukar <sistla.madhukar@sterlite.com>; sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>; marketing adlcoordinates.com <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; VINAYAK DESHPANDE <vinayak.deshpande@serenticaglobal.com> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@sorigin.co> 
Subject: FW: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
Importance: High 
 
Looping +++ @Sistla Madhukar & @VINAYAK DESHPANDE FYI Please  
 
@Aakash Singh Ji As discussed , Please arrange the undertaking drafts urgently & confirm for balance locations DMS sheets. 
 
 
 
 

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
Sent: 10 March 2025 16:01 
To: sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: marketing adlcoordinates.com <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@sorigin.co>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.Co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
Importance: High 
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Hi Sushil Ji & Aakash Ji , 
 
Please refer the attached SEC drafts, Kindly process for the final SEC as per attached R3 revision and DMS .xl sheet attached for first 20 locations , Kindly arrange the DMS sheet for balance locations as per 20 slots along with 
undertaking drafts. 
 
Please merge the attached tower plotted map in all 4 applications while make applications.. 
 
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
 
Kindly arrange the Undertaking drafts as per above said details & make the application before your expiry of agency licence.  
 
 
 

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
Sent: 10 March 2025 11:39 
To: sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: marketing adlcoordinates.com <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>; Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: Fwd: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
Hi Sushil JI 
 
Please give clarity on below mail point wise. 
 
 
Regards, 
Nikhil Patil 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Sistla Madhukar <sistla.madhukar@sterlite.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 11:26:09 AM 
To: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Cc: Devanand Singh <devanand.singh@serenticaglobal.com>; Nilotpal Mallick <nilotpal.mallick@serenticaglobal.com>; Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; Rajasekhar Chilukuri 
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<rajasekhar.c@serenticaglobal.com> 
Subject: Re: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
 
CAUTION: *External Email*, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Hi Nikhil, 
 
In reference to the shared proposal, the below mentioned points to be checked: 
 

1. The shared document does not include the undertaking & excel sheet in Degree, minute & Seconds format (sample attached for reference). 
2. The site elevation in the site coordinate certificate to be mentioned as Site Elevation (AMSL) in Meters. 
3. The License of the empanelled survey agency was issued on 13-03-2024 which is about to expire, renewed license copy to be enclosed or else the proposal must be uploaded before 13th March 2025. 
4. There will be four separate applications enclosing undertaking, Site coordinate signed & stamped certificate & excel in DMS (Degree Minute Second) format for each certificate. 
5. Try to mention maximum only two places after decimal for Lat, Longs & elevations. 
6. communication Address in NOCAs portal & documents (Site Elevation & Undertaking) must be kept identical. 

 
Pls revert on priority & take care of the above points to avoid any observations from the AAI for the proposal, the file size of each document to be kept as 500kb as is acceptable in the NOCAS portal.  
 
Warm Regards, 
Sistla Madhukar 
Chief Manager-Enablement || +91-9977585032 || Serentica  
 

 

From: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co> 
Sent: Sunday, March 9, 2025 4:10 PM 
To: Sistla Madhukar <sistla.madhukar@sterlite.com> 
Cc: Devanand Singh <devanand.singh@serenticaglobal.com>; Nilotpal Mallick <nilotpal.mallick@serenticaglobal.com>; Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: Civil aviation clearance (Tower Line)_FW: Certificate Details  
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi @Sistla Madhukar Ji , 
  
Please refer attached site elevation certificate for Tower line survey ( Owner name should require i.e  Serentica 5 but in drafts showing Serentica ,I will change during application) 
  
Moreover , Attached documents as per below, 
  

1. License Certificate of Surveyor. 
2. Calibration certificate of the survey equipment.  
3. Photograph of the Surveyor at site and showing the neighbouring land area.  

  
Kindly review and confirm for release the final SEC. 
  
  
  



11

 

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
Sent: 09 March 2025 14:52 
To: Nikhil Patil <Nikhil.Patil@Sorigin.co>; 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; Haribhau Sherkar <Haribhau.Sherkar@Sorigin.co>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co> 
Subject: RE: Certificate Details  
  

CAUTION: *External Email*, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
As per your trailing email and our phone conversation, please find attached the required data for your reference. Kindly let us know if any further information is needed. 
  
Looking forward to your acknowledgment. 
  
Best Regards, 
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
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:24 PM 
To: Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> 
Cc: Mohan Jathan <Mohan.Jathan@Sorigin.co>; Manoj Shah <Manoj.Shah@Sorigin.co>; Haribhau Sherkar <Haribhau.Sherkar@Sorigin.co>; Sandeep Chikane <Sandeep.Chikane@Sorigin.co>; 'Sushil Vispute' <sushil@adlcoordinates.com> 
Subject: RE: Certificate Details  
  
Hi Aakash ji , 
  
Please share the below details urgently. 
  

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
Sent: 07 March 2025 14:10 
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
  
Please check the attached draft and kindly provide your acceptance. 
  
Regards 
Aakash Singh 
 


